



Dated: 04.05.2020

Chief Conservator of Forest/Nodal Officer,
Office of Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Rana Pratap Marg,
Lucknow

Sub: Justification for use of 52.9666 hectare of Forest land.

Dear Sir,

The construction of 132 KV Transmission Line envisages the use of 52.9666 hectare forest land for transmitting electricity power from our Renusagar Captive Power Plant of Hindalco Industries Limited at Renusagar Dist: Sonbhadra (UP) to meet the power requirement of producing aluminium at Hindalco Renukoot plant.

The requirement of the renewal of the lease in respect of the forest land of 52.9666 hectare by the User Agency is need based and unavoidable due to non-availability of any alternate land and also is barest minimum & justified for transmission line which was constructed in the year 1995-96. Further, transmission of power for producing aluminium is a continuous and ongoing process.

In view of the above, the renewal of the lease of the said forest land of 52.9666 hectare is required and accordingly proposal for the same has been submitted.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Hindalco Industries Limited

(Vivek Kumar)
Authorized Signatory)



Hindalco Industries Limited

P.O. Renukoot-231217, District. Sonbhadra, Uttar Pradesh, India

T: +91 5446 252077-79/254791-96 | Fax: +91 5446 252107/252427 | E: hindalco@adityabirla.com | W: www.hindalco.com

Registered Office: Ahura Centre, 1st Floor, B Wing, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 093

T: +91 22 6691 7000 | Fax: +91 22 6691 7001

Corporate ID No: L27020MH1958PLC011238